HANSON OIL CORPORATION

P. 0. BOX 1515 ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201~ . © PHONE AC 5056227330

™

dJune 3, 1976

New Mexico 0i1 Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Director

Re: Flood Federal Well
1L 20 17S 27E

Dear Sir:

Application to plug and abandon this well was filed with the
U. S. Geological Survey on February 23, 1976. We have not received
their okay to plug this well as of this date. However, I talked with
Mr. Beekman this a.m., and he verbally gave permission to proceed with
plugging and abandonment of this well. He indicated they would send
out approval to this office today.

As soon as formal approval is received, we will proceed to plug
this well immediately.

Sincerely, %

Ray Willis, Vice President
Production

cc: N.M.0.C.C. - Artesia
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